

Aquaculture Canada 2024

Conference and Tradeshow

CALL FOR PAPERS

DEADLINE EXTENDED: April 24, 2024

>>>FINAL EXTENSION<<<

Contributed papers (oral or poster) are invited for presentation at Aquaculture Canada 2024. Any topic related to aquaculture will be considered. All presenters are required to pay their own registration, accommodation, and travel expenses.

Oral Presentations:

Oral presentations are limited to <u>20 minutes</u>, including a 3-minute question period. Presentations must be in PowerPoint[®] and only computers provided by the conference can be used. Please be advised that due to time constraints, not all papers submitted for oral presentation may be accepted; in such cases, presenters will be given the alternative option of poster presentation.

Poster Presentations:

Poster dimensions shall be no larger than 90cm (HORIZONTAL) x 100cm (VERTICAL). Please be advised that posters outside of these dimensions may be removed if blocking other posters. Presenters will be required to be in attendance with their poster during a designated poster session as outlined in the conference program.

Abstract Guidelines for Contributed Papers

- Title of Paper: printed in CAPITAL LETTERS, with the exception of scientific names which should be Upper/lower case and italicized (see example). Scientific names should not be preceded or followed by commas or parentheses or other markings.
- Author(s): The first name should be the presenting author. Use * after the presenting author. Type in upper/lower case.
- Address and Email: Type only the presenting author's institution, address, and email. Type in upper/lower case.
- Maximum Length: 200 words
- Page Size: Standard Letter 8.5" x 11" in Portrait orientation
- Margins: 1" throughout (left/right/top/bottom)
- Line Spacing: Single
- Paragraphs: Separated by a blank line with no indents
- Font: Character fonts should be 12pt
- Figures and Tables: Figures and tables are highly recommended. They should be reduced to the appropriate size for a one page abstract and should be clearly readable at the reduced size. The reduced figures and tables should be included in the abstract in camera-ready form.
- Submission: abstracts must be submitted electronically to the Conference Manager, Joanne Burry via email to <u>JMBURRY@NL.ROGERS.COM</u>

PLEASE NOTE: The AAC Conference Committee is responsible for the final design of the Conference Program. Only those speakers contacted by a designated Session Chair, or a member of the Conference Committee have been assigned a time and space to present, either orally or poster. The submission of a contributed paper does not guarantee placement within the Conference Program.



Aquaculture Canada 2024

Conference and Tradeshow

Abstract Guidelines:

[1" Margin]

TITLE OF PAPER WRITTEN IN ALL CAPS WITH *Scientific Name* IN ITALICS; NOTE PRESENTING AUTHOR IS INDICATED BY ASTERIX.

First Name Last Name*, First Name Last Name, and First Name Last Name

Presenting Author's Institution Address presenter@email.ca

Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetur adipiscing elit. Integer iaculis nisl a risus finibus finibus. Nunc ultrices, magna id dapibus rutrum, enim ipsum interdum magna, quis iaculis purus quam at mauris. Donec non nisl commodo, iaculis augue eu, blandit ante. Aenean vel tortor quis nibh scelerisque finibus. Suspendisse eget molestie elit. Nullam metus dui, feugiat vitae lorem eu, volutpat interdum neque. Nam eu laoreet diam. Duis in iaculis magna. Praesent viverra felis facilisis dolor sagittis tempor. In libero sem, aliquet vitae placerat sit amet, sollicitudin scelerisque sapien. Nunc volutpat lorem id neque fermentum interdum. Nunc pharetra enim ut pharetra mattis. Fusce placerat suscipit neque.

Maecenas nulla est, dapibus eu nisi a, viverra laoreet erat. Class aptent taciti sociosqu ad litora torquent per conubia nostra, per inceptos himenaeos. Mauris suscipit dictum lacus, nec ultrices lacus convallis vitae. Quisque nec cursus turpis. Phasellus elementum urna vel purus vehicula vehicula. Nulla a elit vitae ante feugiat rhoncus. Morbi eleifend, metus eget luctus elementum, felis odio gravida diam, et imperdiet ante enim ut orci. Nullam elementum metus sed pharetra vehicula.

Quisque dictum ligula nec ullamcorper suscipit. Mauris at nulla at diam hendrerit dignissim vitae at ligula. Suspendisse potenti. Phasellus laoreet volutpat orci ut consectetur.

